

Location of Meeting:

Media Center

8600 High School Blvd

Navarre, FL 32566

Present at Meeting:

Members

1. Paul Villanova
2. Tori Lee
3. Bethany Manuel
4. Eric Manuel
5. Majestic Wheeler
6. Patrice Robinson
7. Tabitha Winton
8. Honey Smith
9. Randy Smith
10. Kristie Radenslaben
11. Sonya Negley
12. Jamie Jimenez

Non-Members

1. Summer DeArmond
2. Roshonda Thompson
3. Coach Walls

The regular meeting of the NRQBC was called to order at 1905 hours on November 14th, 2023 at Navarre High School Media Center by Paul Villanova. Paul welcomed all attendees and reminded all present of the rules of conduct for the meeting.

Quorum to Conduct Business

- NRQBC at the time of this meeting had 119 voting members: 10% of membership is required to meet quorum: Quorum was not met.

Reports

❖ Secretary's Report

Bethany Manuel (Bethany was present today)

Minutes from previous meeting on 11/7/2023 were previously distributed and available for review. However, quorum was not met and minutes were not approved at this meeting.

❖ Treasurer's Report

Sonya Negley (Sonya was present today.)

Current balance: \$46,478.24

Income for November 1st through the 14th: \$1020.00

Expenses for November 1st November 14th: \$5,660.93

121 account balance: \$3,392.26

Pay Pal: No update

Venmo: No update

Committee Updates

❖ Community Service

Larry Spina (Larry was not present)

No update.

❖ Communication/Social Media*

Tori Lee (Tori was present today)

No updates.

❖ Corporate Sponsorship

*Paul Villanova *(Paul was present today)

No update.

❖ Fundraising

Paul Villanova (Paul was present today)

No update

❖ **Meals**

Ivy Helton (Ivy was not present) Tori Lee has the update.

Meal closet cleaned out. The boys were given what was left in closet.

Huge thank you to Randy and Honey Smith for all your support this year!

❖ **Media Guide**

* Cynthia Villanova* (Cynthia was not present today)

No update.

❖ **Membership**

* Eric Manuel* (Eric was present today)

* Eric presented possible changes to bylaws.

* Quorum was not met.

* Voting next meeting on possible changes to bylaws.

❖ **Merchandise**

* Majestic Wheeler and Patrice Robinson (Majestic and Patrice present today)

No uodate.

❖ **RDW (Raider Dog Wednesday)**

* Mo Rustom (Mo was not present today)

No update.

❖ **Spirit Committee**

* Kristi Radenslaben* (Kristie was present)

No update.

❖ **Stadium**

Jamie Jimenez (Jamie was present)

Flags are hanging up to dry from last game.

Cleaned out shed.

❖ **Webmaster**

* Clay Matthews *(Clay was not present)

No update.

❖ **Cheer Team**

Anna Bagley (Anna was not present today)

Sonya Negley has the update.

Competitive team is getting ready for Red Nose Raider on December 2nd.

❖ **Football**

Coach Jay Walls (Coach Walls was present today)

Thank you to everyone for a great year! We couldn't have done this without all the support from each of you.

All the coaching staff and players were very appreciative of everything.

Game last week was tough. Officiating was not good. Several bad calls.

Records were set last week, receiving, passing and touchdowns.

The team played hard and didn't give up.

Great season for sure.

*** Unfinished business ***

Scholarship forms to Coach Walls and Coach Anna. Deadline will be December 15th.

Freshman banquet on December 2nd at Saint Sylvester's at 5:00 PM.

New Business

Thank you to everyone for a great year! - Paul Villanova

Time of next meeting

Tuesday November 28th, 2023 @ 7:00pm.

Navarre High School Media Center

Navarre, FL 32566

****This meeting was adjourned at 2008 by Paul Villanova**

Minutes recorded by Bethany Manuel and submitted by Bethany Manuel

Minutes will be approved by members at the next meeting.